

EAST AFR. PROT
8071

C O
8071
REC'D
REC'D 7 FEB 19

1919

1919

6 Feb.

Previous Page
5564

Pay Compensation

General instructions given to Staff has
that Officers & Officers of local forces on the
matter of rate of pay during sick leave
shall be class'd to some compensation. To pay to

Mr Robinson 8072

The leave pay question has been fully
explained to him in para 2 of our letter no 2402
and I think we should now decline to discuss it
further

In the matter of compensation we have told
him that none is payable in respect of dangerous
illness contracted on active service. But he claims that
his pre-war earning capacity is impaired, and if
that is proved I imagine that the question of
retired pay would come up. It is true that Lt General
has twice pronounced him fit to retire V.E.A.,
presumably for military service, but I think that
probably the Ministry of Pensions alone is
in a position to set machinery - motion for

28th March 19
28th March 19
28th March 19
28th March 19

8072

ascertaining whether K. Foster's claim can be upheld - i.e. by means of a Medical Board. I think therefore that we should place the facts before them with this end in view.

said copy of manifest form, in this letter to M. A. P., together with 41476, 42215, and 46519, 53760, and in 57109, 58874, and 57402, 2402, and ask them to be good enough to have a Medical Board held, with a view to determining to what extent, if any, his power seeing capacity has been impaired, and for what retired pay, if any, he is eligible. ^{on an independent basis} See my address.

Tell K. Foster that we have asked the M. A. P. to do this and arrange to pay. Say that the matter is fully explained in para 2 of our letter of 16 Jan and cannot be further discussed.

We are a credit of 5072 and say that the date of his resignation - i.e. when he leaves Algona will be described when we hear from the M. A. P. as a report. Say that as he will probably be returning shortly it will be better for him to apply to the G. A. P. Board as his arrival.

Sgt. W. A. S. 8.2.19
10.2.19 above

Lt. Fortin called & states that he was in the
 in the Duchaine Castle with the other soldiers in
 the month the attached letter from Capt. Gomer
 with which he is enclosed
 states that a ~~part of the~~
 in the Duchaine Castle for Lt. 3 if he can get permission

Lt. 3 states that he has been ~~in the~~ for
 his discharge of permission ~~to~~ & to get the ~~same~~
 the receipt of the ~~same~~ before
 the ~~same~~ in relation to ~~the~~

Lt. 3 states that he has been ~~in the~~ for
 his discharge of permission ~~to~~ & to get the ~~same~~
 the receipt of the ~~same~~ before
 the ~~same~~ in relation to ~~the~~

Lt. 3 states that he has been ~~in the~~ for
 his discharge of permission ~~to~~ & to get the ~~same~~
 the receipt of the ~~same~~ before
 the ~~same~~ in relation to ~~the~~

Lt. 3 states that he has been ~~in the~~ for
 his discharge of permission ~~to~~ & to get the ~~same~~
 the receipt of the ~~same~~ before
 the ~~same~~ in relation to ~~the~~

Lt. 3 states that he has been ~~in the~~ for
 his discharge of permission ~~to~~ & to get the ~~same~~
 the receipt of the ~~same~~ before
 the ~~same~~ in relation to ~~the~~

REC-7

5200 6/16 1919

To the Under Secretary of State

Colonial Offices

Enclose the money to be

Sir

Sir

Following statement is enclosed

Enclosure to your letter

of 4th August 1918

of 26th 1919 (para 1). I have the

honour to forward out that

again of the Negro African

rights were paid full

Colonial pay for three months

W. L. ... included to work

Spice from German East

Spice I was ...

from German East. Africa

Page 4. I must understand

Why any difference should I understand that I
be made between me. It is shown that the
fighting under the circumstances of my last
conduct.

I refer to Para 2

I concluded several matters
which in other services, and
though I am fit according

to the Colonial Office Medical
Officers to be born to Uganda and that I am
I cannot return to my post. I have found
very peculiar in which all I find
that not only

It arrangements can be made for
his affairs now by a Board
of an estimate with a view
to ascertain to what extent
the expenses of the same is just
+ for what period they are due
from the person who is the
owner of the same. It has
been stated that he
has been in the
District

must have address is
Wentworth House,
Parsonage Green,
St. Albans

to request the return of
the enclosed to this letter
with your reply

Signed G. CREWELL

... have pay has been fully
... in the second part

... the procedure followed in your case is
... the matter except to
... that applicable to all officers of the A. A. Civil Service and also
... to officers of the A.A.R. in order to be
... and hence to the A.A. so far as they are not qualified for
... full pay leave under the A.A.R. regulations

3. ... would meet the date
... of the ...
... Commission ...

... the ... Board is
... from ...

... obtain ...
... the ...
... claim to
... and pay

... the ...
... the ...

1907/19 Cab

U.S. DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE
MAR 26 1919

See

DRAFT.

to Mr. J. M. Foster

25 March 1919

Sir,

MINUTE.

(1881)

- Mr. Pringle, 27 March
- Mr. Moulton, 27/3
- Mr. Grindle.
- Mr. Lumber.
- Mr. H. Reed.
- Mr. Fiddle.
- Amery.
- Mr. Moyer.

I am in receipt of your letter of the 25 inst. in reference to your recent call at this office that you will be reported as relinquishing your commission in the U.S. local forces with effect from the 1st April inclusive.

The Com. for the C. have therefore been instructed to issue to you ^{to you} your pay up to the 31st March and to take a passage for you to Capua, if possible by the "Durham beetle".

(over)

They have further been authorized
 to make an advance of £70
 on the war gratuity for which you
 are ^{eligible} ~~entitled~~. You should
 apply for the balance due to you
 to the local authorities on your
 arrival in the country.

I would add that a further
 communication will be sent to
 you in due course with regard
 to your eligibility for the award
 of disability compensation.

GB

2/20/19 CAP.

DRAFT.

28 March 1919

Mr. [Name]
 CAP
 No 2476

with ref to the prospect of the

MINUTE. (Siba)

- Mr. [Name]
- Mr. [Name]
- Mr. [Name]
- Mr. [Name]
- Sir H. [Name]
- Sir G. [Name]
- Col. [Name]
- Lord [Name]

81 of the 2nd of Jan. I have
 the honour to refer you that the
 Mr. [Name] will relinquish his
 commission as from the 1st of April
 1919.
 The C.O. have been instructed to
 issue the pay to the 31st March
 & to take a passage for him to be
 to enable him an advance of £70
 on the war gratuity for which
 he is ^{eligible} ~~entitled~~.

Mr. [Name] has been advised to

Apply locally on his arrival for
 the balance of the gratuity which ^{is} ~~is~~ payable
 see to [Name]

3/2/19
 (overleaf)

52

Draft

28 March 1919

Crown Agents

Dear Sir,

27th of March
Per Mackley

With ref to the letter from this

Dept of the 16th of Jan 1919 (2002)

inform you that Lt. F. H. Foster is

volunteering his commission in the 8th

Local Force, and from the 1st of April

you would be required to pay him

to the 31st March, but to no later date.

You are authorized to make him

an advance of £50 on the war payment

for which he ^{is eligible} is qualified. The

balance will be paid to him locally

on his arrival in Calcutta.

I am to enclose a letter from the Transport Dept

of the M. Shipping regarding the provision of

a passage for Lt Foster on the "Derham

able" & to request you to make use of

this opportunity for securing a berth for

himself on that vessel. G.S.